
From: Beckman, Kathleen <Kathleen.Beckman@MyClearwater.com>  
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 1:21 PM 
To: Akin, Pam <Pam.Akin@myClearwater.com> 
Cc: Kuligowski, Patricia <Patricia.Kuligowski@myClearwater.com> 
Subject: Information related to HUD proposed rule change to discriminate against transgender people  
 
https://www.advocate.com/transgender/2020/7/17/true-colors-others-counter-trumps-attack-
homeless-trans-people   (The Advocate)  
 
 
https://nlihc.org/resource/hud-publishes-proposed-anti-transgender-rule-federal-register     (National 
Low Income Housing Coalition)  
 
 
https://www.cbpp.org/press/statements/huds-proposed-rule-would-allow-discrimination-against-
transgender-people   (Center on Budget and Policy Priorities)  
 
https://www.hrc.org/news/hud-proposal-to-gut-equal-access-rule-puts-transgender-lives-at-risk  
(Human Rights Campaign) 
 
https://www.nytimes.com/2020/07/01/us/politics/hud-transgender.html  (New York Times Reporting)  
 
https://www.cbsnews.com/news/hud-transgender-rule-change-proposal-new-shelter-policy-ben-
carson-rolls-back-homeless-shelter-protections/  (CBS News)  
 
 
NOTE:  Ben Carson, Director of HUD said: “it would better accommodate the religious beliefs of faith-

based groups that run shelters.”  

 

Clearly this is a violation of the separation of church and state.  If religious organizations are receiving 

federal funding, they must follow the Federal Equal Access Rule.  If they want to discriminate based on 

sexual orientation/self-expressed gender identity – they do so knowing they will not receive federal 

funding.   
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